\Y

PublicHeekth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD

Zoom Meeting - Web Access

December 10th, 2020
9 AMto 11 AM
Agenda

1. Meeting called to order
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of November 12t 2020 meeting minutes*

4. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements*

5. Other Agenda Items
a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
b. CHSupdate

Adjourn

Attachments:
e November 12th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
e Expense Report
e Financial Statements

2021 Meeting Dates

January 14"
February 11
March 11%
April 8

May 13"
June 10™
July 8"
August 12
September 9"
October 14™
November TBD
December 9™




©

PublicHealth

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes

Thursday, November 12, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom

Board Members

Beth Oberg...........absent Ron Shimanski......present Bill Pinske............present
Joe Tacheny.......... absent Joe Nagel.............absent Bobbie Harder....... present
Mike Housman....... present Rich Pohimeier......present Joy Cohrs............absent

Staff Present

Kiza Olson............present Berit Spors............present Teri Friauf............present
Diane Winter.........present Amanda Maresh.....absent Klea Rettman........ present
Rose Anderson......absent Rachel Fruhwirth....present

1. Meeting called to order by Board Chair Mike Housman at 9:03 a.m.

2. Additions to the Agenda*
Approve agenda add for audit review
Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Rich Pohimeier. Motion carried.

3. Approval of October 8" 2020 meeting minutes*
Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Bobbie Harder. Motion carried.

4. Fiscal Administration

a.

b.

C.

Audit Review

Stephanie Erickson, from State Auditors, reported on the findings.

Approval of Expense Report*

Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Rich Pohlmeier. Motion carried.

Approval of Financial statements*

Motion by Bobbie Harder and seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion carried.

Approval of CHS 2021 Budget

Motion by Rich Pohimeier and seconded by Bobbie Harder. Motion carried.

Approval of CHS Employee 2021 Benefit Enroliment*®

Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Bobbie Harder. Motion carried.

Finance committee recommended to stay where we were, covering 100% of employee
and 50% of family premiums.

Approval of COLA and Increases for CHS 2021

Clarification that all CHS employees will receive 1.5% COLA and up to 5% increase
on anniversary of employee if within the pay scale up to max.

Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Rich Pohimeier. Motion carried.

5. Administrative Items

a.

CHS In-Person Meeting Policy

Guidance for community health workers to allow them to do face to face visits when
appropriate. There has been a decrease in response from the clients since telephone
or virtual meeting started. Guidance is similar to Meeker's community health worker.

HEALTH
\"‘0 o&-l
R




\Y

?ubl;c Healf.l}
revent. Promate. Protec

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

This policy is not intended for every single meeting but for special circumstances and
employees know what they can and can't do. Crucial for face to face to extend to the
community health workers as well. Vote not needed due to temporary guidance.

. 2021 Meeting Dates

Motion by Bobbie Harder and seconded by Rich Pohlmeier to set up monthly meetings
and cancel if not needed due to new board members beginning in 2021. Motion
carried.

Review MMS CHS for 2021

Discussion of things to think about for 2021. There will be 4 chair positions being
replaced. Bobbie Harder (as vice chair) beginning Jan 2021 meeting. One of the first
tasks will be to elect officers for 2021 and make appointments. Decision will need to
be made on who the deputy will be for Kiza to serve on her behalf if she is unavailable.
Kiza and Diane will check the previous January agenda to determine what policies will
need updating. Bobbie Harder mentioned that a newspaper will also need to be
designated for publications.

6. Other Agenda Items

a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)

McLeod update...Berit Spors: As of 11/12 there were 1,082 positive cases and 5
deaths, the last death wasn’t even on the radar the individual tested positive and
passed away a couple days later. Ten individuals are hospitalized with 6 in ICU. The
Governor is anticipated to announce barrier free testing sites today, one of which will
be at the Armory in Hutchinson. CICT count for the South Central region was at 1,171
as of this morning — Meeker 129, McLeod 269, and Sibley 69

Berit reported that social media messages are being sent out informing the public how
to respond if you test positive; what actions you need to take, because we are not able
to contact people as quickly as we would like.

Meeker update... Diane Winter: As of 11/11 there were 576 total positive cases and 4
deaths, will be closer to 600 after today. Rapidly increased in the recent weeks. Locally
there is one person working on CICT on behalf of Meeker County and recently became
part of the regional team. Some communities experience dramatic increases from
people working outside of county, social gatherings, some school age, but mostly
adults. Working with Hospitals to try to get the message out so people understand
what to do in case they haven’t been contacted. No break out with employers at this
time.

Sibley update...Klea Rettman: Did a presentation to the Board of Commissions on
Tues, November 10, 2020. As of today 394 positive cases. The predictive model for
schools is around 30 next week, up to 85 the following week, and around 64 the week
after that. School is changing learning models. As a county, we are encouraging work
from home in hopes of not taking out large groups of people at one time.

Sibley update...Rachel Fruhwirth: Added South Central Collation calls hospital
staffing and crisis levels, ensuring that people can get medical care. Nursing home
does have COVID through an employee. A letter from Commissioner of Health

HEALTH
'\"‘0 0&4
k7



Y

Public Health

Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

forthcoming asking for help in protecting the Long Term Care facilities and Nursing
Homes. Flu vaccine push in the month of December. Public Health offices across the
state are working on COVID vaccinating plans. On a call Friday, they mentioned a
limited supply of Regeneron’s REGN-COV2 (COVID cocktail) encouraging local
hospital to get signed up to be able to provide that medication in limited supply.

Bobbie Harder asked about the two departments in Sibley County that are closed due
to someone testing positive. Bobbie mentioned that there is nothing on the website to
notify people that they are closed. Klea mentioned it was on Social Media but not sure
how they decided to communicate it. Bobbie asked if it is truly COVID or is there a
possibility of the flu? Diane replied that the people that are showing up have been
tested and confirmed positive for COVID. The South Central Collation is not reporting
an uptick in flu in our region at this time.

. CHS update

No discussion.

7. Adjourn — Bobbie at 10:07 am
Motion by Bill Pinske and seconded by Ron Shimanski to adjourn meeting. Motion carried.
Board Vice-Chair Bobbie Harder called meeting adjourned at 10:07 a.m.

Attachments: . . 2020 Meeting Dates
e October 8th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
e Expense Report December 10%
* Financial Statements All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
e CHS 2021 Budget otherwise specified
¢ Benefit Plans
e CHS In-Person Meeting Policy
o Meeting Dates

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date

HEALTH 4
0
R e,

PHA‘B




DZOT/OE/TT piupd

TioTabeg
HOOGMIOM S2[0AU| [EIIALIY UBZLIDA
457085 § Iviol
suoyd jj@3| €029 [ SUONEINLULLG) RN -aIHS I G
psed aie “suoyd jj22 £0Z9 43 SUOBEIUNLIWG) UIIPY-JIM I51s S
psed 1e ‘auoyd jj2 €079 705 SUONEILNLUWOY ssaupaJeda.ld Aduadiawg 8516 5
pJed Jie ‘'auoyd jj@3 €079 [a%a SUDOREJUNLUWOY) Juets Auowiey 133l0id LS1S §
pJed Jie ‘auoyd @2 €079 Dot SUONEIIUNWILIOD JuBJH yijeaH Jliqnd |e307 2516 §
sauoyd Jj3] Jaad JIM €029 vEL suoieNuNwWwod JuelD 133d JIM L¥/0665986 oLeve S u3wWwAed JPWIOINY
INI-NQ - uozuap
ewAsg Jo) uosesy asquinp 33390 :In--“““:u 3unozay S3R[ WNCINY # wjoAU| unowy wewAey | apod-diz sopuen ...“”-m> R sopusy SERPRY Jopusn e JOPUBA
2Z0Z/0E/T1 150 03 papeojdn 33eq
juawAied oy Joj weiSoid Ag umopyeaig ozoz/zz/T1 3P Al SEA JUALIARJ-0INY BUUE A180

»
w

Q2 ~

S3ININYIS HLTVIH ALINNININOD AF18IS-003TIIN-Y3NIIN




F— OZOZ/ST/TT patupg
HAOqYJAM INCAU| [EN|WAY SHD BTOT

||loiked 133d DM 529 ¥ET S32IAJ35 |BUDISSB)0.d uelg Jaad DM ESCEDZST €0'9ZC 5 [000T-££909 | 1l oBed[yD [ Jajua) suonnjos ZooT ou[ Apeasajdoagd AON-ST
|loJAed Jadd DM 59278 PET S3JAIAS |EUDISSA0. ueID J3ad DM TSZEDZOT SLP0T 5 |000T-£4909 | I oHed[)| 83UBD SUoRN|CS Z0aT Ju| Apeatajdoag AON-ST
1uswheg iop uoseay sequiny PelgD E-._.--h.”“.‘,‘:._u Winaxy ssup aunoasy ] wnouny JuswAng | apea-diz sapusn h”w.:ﬂ-m_, Aap Jopusp s50.ppY Jopusp awey 1opusy
0Z0Z ‘ST J3quianon

OELT66000# 332% SINIWAV IDI0AN] 1§02 0} papeojdn ajeq
SSESS NI PI2YYNIN ‘0ST BUNS ‘8AY BOWOJOH N ¥TT
$3JIAYIS HLTVAH ALINNININOD AT19IS-QOFTDAFEINIIIN



10138y OTOZ/PT/TL PAULd
AIOPPAM, SHANU] [ERILIY SHD BLOT

3unsal als| 09z9 90z 3upssLals dSdd QZ-hoN 00582 S GSESS NN EENTE AV ASIGIS S 218 |E1I0S0H [BLOWALN JBY3alA] |Asn-5T
ausuwikeg o) uosesy Jaquiny 23l90 E.M-”_n.”u,__l.a Juncazy ssep Junamy e wnowy wewAeq | epo3-iiz sopusn, h“.““-.ma X sapusp ss0ppY J0pUBA awn sopusp
DZOT ‘Sz Jagwanop

OE£TE6000# 3237 SINIINAV IDIOANI 1507 03 papeojdn aieq
SSESS NI PI2HY41] ‘05Z 2HNS ‘aAY aqodjoH N pIT
S3DIAYIS HLIVIH ALINNIAIANOD ATTEIS-OOTTIN-HINIIN



101 aeg 0ZOT/BT/TT Paikd
ACAGHOM DN [EHAUIY SHD §TOZ

1I03Aed 1334 Jip] 5929 vEL S31BS |EUD[S52301d JUEID 1594 DI BIELBTT SzovT  § |O00T-2£309 | i oFeaji | 131087 SUGANGS Z00T 0] Apeaiadoad ron-st
suauikeg o) voseay sequiny 33950 ..l._ _._..._.un.u wnexy seap yunassy e Junowy juswAsg | aped-diz sopuap .“h“,-n> Ay s0pis srasppy Jopusp, swy sopusp
0202 '6T 42quanonN

0ELT66000# 123V SININAY 3DI0ANI :$0) 01 papeoyjdn a3eq
SSESS NW PI34YMIN ‘DSZ 3UNS ‘3AY 3qW0d|0H N $TT
S3JIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNIWINDD ATN81S-00FDN-HEINTIN



1joTadeg 0Z0Z/0T/LT PRI
HOOGY IO AT4ONU| (EWY SH BTOT

|lodked J3ad JIM | 5929 vEL S21|AJ35 |BUOISS3JCId RIS J39d DM 9212419C EU'6PT  § [0DOT-££909 | 1 oZeaiyy| 193usD suoInjes zo0T 2u| Apealajdoay AaN-TE
||0aAed J33d JIA 5979 vELZ S90|AJ3S |BUCISS3J00g IURID 1334 JIAA SZTZLIOC 00'TEZ S |000T-ZZ909 | 11 odediy)| J31ua) suoINos 00T Su| Apeaia|doag noN-ZT
uBiAed Jaj uosedy Saquiny 22(50 E!M-“_“..q_ﬂ!.u une3sy SR WNaEY # a3j0nU] unowy JuIwAy | Bpo-diZ Jopuas ..“h-,_.—-m: Ao sopuan 558JppY JOpUIN ey Jopuan
0Z0Z ‘2T Jaquiaaon

OELT66000% PV SINIINAV 3DI0ANI ‘503 o1 papeojdn aieq
SSESS NI PIBYYAT “DSZ 23NS “any SqWIOI|OH N bTT
S3DIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNIWINDD ATNRIS-0ITIN-HINIIN



T4o [ aded

0Z0Z/OT/TT paauld
HOOQYJIOM IIOAUY [EIALAY SHD BTOT

soN-aT

non-al

AON-OT

AON-OT

AON-OT

duwejs ainjeudis ov9 001 52]|0dns 30 WD YjjeaH Agngd |e3o 6559 B68'6E S GSESS NN PI23yaIn aay A|qis N 9Z8 U
udisaqg 1y SuuLd Asswey
[310H|  9€E9 €0E “ISIA 1§ BUPEd/BUIpOT/s|E3N 6T-PInO) 9avaeagLn 00'0SL S$| 0sEss N uosuIyAnH M L AMH SSTT 1310 BUlY
[230H 9EE9 €08 "3SIN 18 Bupjied/Bul3pofsieain 6T-pihoD SOHZZABLN 000sL S 0SESS N uosuiynny 1se3 £ AmH 002 uuj s,uasnD
uopdudsald d4 6EY9 90T suopdinsalg dsSd3 0Z-hAoN TVET s 9EESS N 200U3|9 A YPIT TIEL Adeunieyd s,uioge)
$221/U35 |BUDISS310.d 5929 00T S3DINIBS |BUOISSaj0.d 3UeJo yijeaH aljgngd |ea0] BTTT8L St°S96'T $ SSESS NI Playy2In N any A3jqls 078 d11d "Bujsaiwiyas
] yinag ‘Aemuocd
WwewAzg Joj UOSEIY Jequnp Palgo E-.;n-huﬁ!u pUL L= S5R[D JUnoITY # azjony) Junowy juawAed | apal-diz sopusp sopuma AN Jopuap $SaippYy Japuan awe Jopuan
0Z0Z 0T J3quianon

DELIE6000# 170% SINIAYd 3DI0ANI
SSESS NN PIRHYNI '0SE NS BNy JQLI0I|OH N pTT
53D1AH3S HLIYAH ALINNIWINOD AFN8IS-00FDN-HINIIN

i3 01 papeojdn aieg



0Z0%/v/T1 pailid
(MY SHD BTOT

AON-5

1401280y
NOOQHIA A IBAUY
|10dARd 1334 DM 5929 vEL $2IAJ3S |BUOISSa}O1d juel9 133d JIM 9/ ESTOZ €LLTE $|000T-£4909 | 71 cdesys| 433us] suohn|os ZooT Su| Apeasa|doag
JuswAeg J0) uosEEY sequnp 138[q0 Er“_uunn._-n._.._hﬂu wnaxny sge[3 Junaxy ¥ asjany unowy wdwAeg | apod-djz Jopuap ,.“”.-ws A Jopusp SSAIPPY JOPUAR BWUp JOPUIA

OELI66000# 1Y SLNIWAVC IDI0OANI
SSESS NI PI94Y231 ‘DSZ 23INS ‘9AY SQWIO|OH N ¢vTT
S3DIAYAS HLIVIH ALINNIAIAIOD AF18IS-Q0FDDIN-EINIIIN

0Z0Z ‘s 13qwanoN
1§00 o3 papeojdn aieq



ssuodsey AoueBiowz yiesH a1and - H3Hd
weibold jueweAosdw) LiesH epmelels - diHS

198[0id [ejoads Buuueld Ajwed - dSd4
JUESD) UBIPIIYD SUBJU] USWOA, - DIM

06'816'6/6 | 2L'8E6'E0L'l |SA'9EE'E0Z | 26'SE6'Lby | 62'GEB'LSY | B1'022'/2E  |8bpS9'ele | OL/¥9'ESB’L | Zp'OE0'LL | E90Z9'svE'L | 29°012'DEE lejoL
Le's06'le 66°'716'9L) 65'9b2'sE S9'EEL'LL S.'bE6'E 000 000 E6'6L5'ELe 000 £6'68'E12 (£9'65L'%) (o189) sdnyoayo uaal B PIIYD 109
(s¥'19.'82) LLZ0L'SE 000 000 000 6b' 1L vl 29596 000 000 000 (bE+S9'El) 140 -d3 50§
(20°690'L2) ££°992'29 000 000 000 S£'695'sY 20°102'22 19'829'5S 000 19'829's5 (92°1€6'8) ssaupaiedald Aousblawy 20§
¥6'292 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ¥6'£92 OHW 10§
(£0°0) $9'852'98 00'295'6 8E'96E'EL £2'00E'EL 000 000 29'852'9E 000 29'852'98 000 §3WOH AyieaH  10%
L20EV' LY 95'vEP'OLL 00°00102 00085'8 | 00'0ZE'IE 11°296'6 SYELY'D E8'OVE'95L eave 00226951 00'815°1 sejuedsiq WIBaH  €0€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 joA1UDD B "A3Jd aseas|d 00
(28°0EY) 91°'902'2 000 PE'GIL'E 000 000 28'9EV'E pE'69L'9 000 vE'69.'9 000 BID UORUBARIG SPIANS  LET
(6¥"256'Y) S6'LEL'DE 00’0 000 00'650'L 9Z086'8 69°260'91 00°5es'ze 00°289'2 00'€40'02 (5°055'9) Wei9 J433d Olt  ET
€6'85H'21 92'£06'884 S9'OEV'2E 000 667260'6L | BO'PEL'ES +5'860°6E | 61°S0H'602 00’0 61'501'602 (00'6£0°8) dIHS  0EZ
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S2|AIBS WRAID DM £2T
000 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 00'0 000 weibold Bulpaspseai1g-OIM 922
£5°182'8 L¥'9es'6et LB'E69'LS 26ISE'OVL | Z2Bi2'8LL | €6'269'EE 8Y615'62 | 000L6'EhY 000 00'0L6'EYY YELYaE UWPY-OIM S22
£0°0 65'26L'L6 65'6£8'SL ge'ssi’'ar | glusz'ez | 000 000 6526L'L6 000 65°26L'L6 £0°0 4ANVL  tEZ
$5'LEG'OL S€'858'0FE YELVL'Y £1L0E'8E L2'629'6Y 96'829'26 SE'S6Y'SE ST6LS'9LE v9'SP6'E L9eLS'BLE (9e'62L'81) et Auouney 1pafold  z1e
800 00°168'18 00'09%'9l 00'€8.'6E 00°8¥9'52 00'0 000 00°'L68'L8 000 00°168'L8 800 HOW 602
(12'LsE') gl Leo'ze 28'2L0'8 2E°106'9 29'E06'Y 000 LEBPL'ZL L LL0'eE 000 $2'220'E8 (£8'26L'2) dSdd 902
000 00'2£0'9 00°+20'2 00'%20'2 00'¥20'2 000 000 00°2£0'9 000 00'2£0'9 00D Buoly mojiod 502
00°sEL'E 00'002'2 00°009 00'5/2'} 00628 00’0 000 00'523'e 000 00'622'e 00009 uopasjaq Bupeay Aues €0z
00'562'E 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°562'S Jadunpe 90l
0005 00’0 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 00°0 0008 ET -]
£8'926'L 65499 000 000 000 000 66499 00°GbS'L 000 00°GYS'1 98'640'L JHYHD  $OL
19'¥88'21 00'0£8'2 000 000 000 000 00048 00°000'9 00°00S'y | 00°00S'L 19'v5L'6 10y sajijunwwod AyyesH  E0L
628EL'S0E | LL'S6L'0LZ 00°60%'9lL 00°859'6€ 00'895'52 00°'LLb'89 12'689'08L | OO'L¥B'ELE 00728 00°'£96'21L€ 00'€69'292 UeID YieaH dliand 18201 00L

0202/0E(LL sasuadxy funoy Aunoy fjunoy saakojdwg ITETY anuanay [FEE] sIBj[o0g 6L0zT/1ETL swesbold

JO 8B pueH 1eloL feojqis PO Jaqaall [eiloL Pi-]¥ils ) el . . JO BB e

uo aauer|jeg EUAWAasINgS|d 0202 = 0 6)djaday 0202 piemiod eougjeg ‘

SLNaWISHNASIA ANV S1dI3034H 40 LNIWILVLS 0202
SADIAHIS HLIVIH ALINNWINOD A3TEIS - QOITOW - HaM3aw




esuodsay Aousbilaws Yieay o1jgnd - YIHd
weifold uswaaoidw| YilesH epmsielS - dIHS
1asloid [eoadg Buuueld Anwed - dsdd

JURID URIPIYD SIUBJU] UBLLOM - DIM

06'8BL6'6LE | 6L'¥BL'6Y - - . 26'E90°68 18'0282'08 22'890'92 L29pL 15'126'SL Ly'se9'ese 1ejoL
Le'S06'IE 000 000 000 000 oo0 000 000 000 000 12'S06'1E (0L770) sdmyjoayD usaL ¥ PINO 109
(sv'ioz'sg) | 08'L0¥'} 000 000 000 or'ole'tl ot 16 000 000 coo (go'ese'L2) D -d3 0§
(20°690'L2) 15°€59'S 000 000 000 02'6¥6'E LEPOL'L 000 000 00'0 (Lg'siy'st) ssaupasedalg Asuabrowy  zo§
6292 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 ¥6'£92 DHW  LOS
(e00) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (£0°0) SawoH AyjjeaH Loy
LE0EY' LY 00°#68'L 000 000 000 88'EL2'E 2L'029'y 00°002't+ 00'0 00'002'++ igver'se sapyeds|a yilesH  EOE
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 joa1u0) § 'Adld 2sEasia 008
(2g'9et) 000 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 (28°9g¥) 1UBJD UDjUBNSIG BPIRINS  ZET
(6t°£96'Y) £2'820'S 000 000 000 26°000°L 1E°£96'1 00'818'S 000 00'818'S (92" 2p2'L) e Jaad M pEE
£6°'85¥'2H LL'EV0'9 000 000 00°0 00°v0L'Y LL'6GEE'L 2L's81'8L 00'0 2L981'8L 86'91E dIHS 0£Z
00'0 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 SaJjAlag WalID-OIM L2
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 weiboid Bujpaspsealg-Qim 922
£5°182B €0'vEE'0L | 000 000 000 08'286'L £2'9VE2 000 000 000 95'519'81 UlWpY-OIM 522
€00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o 000 €070 ANVl vET
$5'1E6'9) 19'962'c 000 000 000 eLLoL't 6B'P6S' L 05'569'8¢ L29pL 6.'8v5'88 (s z9t'8L) wesn Auouney 19sfoid 21|
80°0 000 000 Qoo 000 00’0 000 00’0 000 000 800 HOW 602
(12'LSL')) ev'ee 000 000 00'0 000 2r'ee 000 000 000 (BL221L'L) dSdd 902
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00’0 000 000 Buojy mojjod 50T
00°SZ1°L Q00 000 000 00'0 00°0 00’0 ao'gzL'E 000 00'52L'} 000 uopoaleq Bupeay Aluea  £0z
00'562'E 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'5628°€ dadunp  goi
00°0S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0S IAYS 501
1€£°926'1 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0o LE'926°) 08VHD 0L
£9'788'2) 000 000 000 000 0070 00'0 000 000 0070 19'788'2} Wy sapunwwo) AylesH o)
62'BEL'GOE | ZV'EOL'ZL | 000 00’0 00'0 00'0£0'S 2V'EEn’L 00'¥r0°L 000 00'+¥0"L LL26L'91E e yyeay aj|qnd |eao] 0oL
02Z0E/0E/ L1 * sasuadxg Auno) funop funoy saafoldwg SI0puaj anuanay siejjog sig|jog 020Z/LE/OL - sweibold
40 8B pUBH IB10L Kajqes POITIN’ RO Lo el0L 3YI0 uesn J0 se pueyq wein
uo asuejegq SJUaLasSINGS|a 0Z0¢ 1340100 ~ s)djased 020z 180100 uo astejeg

SININ3SHNAESIA ANV SLdIFD3Y 40 INIWALY.LS 0202 HAAWIAAON
S3DIAHIS HLTVIH ALINNWINOD A3THIS - AOITOW - HIM3AN




